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I am quite sure the terms of management 
of such a building could be made agreeable to all 
concerned.

The Governors are aware that the 
building site under consideration is that of the 
"Joseph Property" on which at present stands the 
McCord Museum, 
aside for a Convocation Hall there is, I think, no 
question but that they would consider this the most 
suitable location for the proposed ^ar Memorial.

As this particular site has been set

Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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